



1 8. There are other therapies that could benefit Terri Schiavo, such as Hyperbaric Oxygen  
2 Therapy, and nutritional therapy, that all have high success rates, and these should be tried on  
3 Terri.

4 9. As a patient, Terri Schiavo is not in that bad of a condition to begin with. We treat many  
5 patients who are a lot worse. There are a lot of therapies out there that will very likely improve  
6 her condition, and they all compliment each other, so if you do them all in a series, she could get  
7 a lot better.

8 10. Without a doubt, I observed Terri swallow. At a previous hearing for Terri, all five  
9 physicians who examined her agreed and testified that she can swallow. We know that because  
10 the body makes approximately 2 liters of saliva and post-nasal drainage a day, and if she can  
11 swallow that, which she can because she swallows her saliva, then she can swallow food.

12 11. I believe that it is wrong and medically unethical to remove Terri Schiavo's feeding tube  
13 and deprive her of food and water. At the very least, further swallowing tests should be done,  
14 and swallowing therapy used, so that Terri can feed herself, without the use of the current  
15 feeding tube.

16 I declare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Florida that the  
17 foregoing is true and correct.

18 Executed this 06 day of MARCH 2005, in CLEARWATER, Florida.

19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

  
William M. Hammesfahr, M.D., Declarant

Declarant initials: WH - 2

Batra & Associates Investigations  
23929 W. Valencia Blvd., Suite 309  
Valencia, California 91355  
(661) 799-7777

## *Curriculum Vitae*

*WILLIAM M. HAMMESFAHR, M.D.*

### *NEUROLOGY*

*Nobel Nominee 1999  
For advances in  
Stroke and Brain  
Injury Treatment*

*600 Druid Road East  
Clearwater, FL 33756  
(727) 461-4464  
FAX (727) 443-1984*

---

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

1989-Present      Private Practice  
1988-1989      Neurologist, St. Petersburg Medical Clinic, St. Petersburg, Florida

### **EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE**

1983-1988      Combined Neurological and Neurosurgical Training  
1982-1983      Surgical Internship, Medical College of Virginia  
1976-1982      Honors Program in Medical Education, Northwestern University  
1980      B.S. in Medicine, Northwestern University  
1982      M.D., Northwestern University

### **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND HONORS**

Who's Who in American Medicine

American Medical Association

Consultant to State of Florida, HRS

*Noble Prize Nominee in Medicine and Physiology*

**SPECIAL AWARDS**

- 1999 Nominee for Nobel Prize in Medicine and Physiology  
1 of 113 worldwide nominations in Medicine and Physiology. He was nominated for the advances in stroke and brain injury
- 1998 Outstanding Young American  
For: discoveries in stroke and brain injury treatment
- 1998 Disabled Police Veterans Association, Certificate for Outstanding Service  
For discoveries in stroke and brain injury treatment
- 1998 National Stroke Association  
Presented novel stroke and brain injury treatment to senior rehabilitation advisory board
- 1998 Brain Injury Association of Florida, letter of recognition for developing innovative medical procedures to help those who suffered traumatic brain injuries. The Brain Injury Association does not endorse any therapies.

- 1997 American Police Hall of Fame Certificate and Medal of Appreciation  
For new treatment of closed head injuries  
Certificate of Appreciation for new treatment of closed head injuries
- 1997 Reviewer for Peer Review Board  
For grant funding by the U.S. Department of Education  
Special expertise credentialing for neurology, neurosurgery, disability, and rehabilitation
- 1997 Certificate of Appreciation, State of Florida Department of Labor and Employment Security, Office of Disability Determinations  
In appreciation of valued and dedicated service to the citizens of the State of Florida
- 1997 Letter of recognition, Brain Injury Association of Florida, Inc.  
For innovative medical procedures to help those who have suffered traumatic brain injury. The Brain Injury Association does not endorse any therapies.
- 1996 Vietnam Veterans of America, Inc.
- MEDICAL LICENSES**
- 1988 State of Florida

1988 State of California

1985 State of Virginia

**BOARD CERTIFICATIONS**

Board Certified: Neurology.

Fellowship in EEG and Evoked Potentials.

Board Certified: American Academy of Pain Medicine and Fellowship Eligible in the American Association of Disability Evaluating Physicians.

**AWARDS AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS**

1989 Clearwater Community Hospital, Clearwater, Florida

Focus on Stroke Grand Rounds for Community

1990 Chiropractic Association of Pinellas County, Florida

Focus on Neuro-Orthopedic

1991 Feisco - Medical Keynote Speaker for Annual National Meeting

Focus on Neuro-Orthopedics. Attendees to presentation included the entire

Board of Directors, Presidents of the Top 100 Companies using Feisco

Workers Compensation Insurance. Legal representatives from the legal

firms from five state regions, the Medical Claims Division of Feisco: the

largest Workers Compensation Carrier in the Southeast

1991 Member - Speakers Panel of Pinellas County Heart Association

- 1992 Alabama Academy of Osteopathic Physicians, Medical Keynote Speaker on Stroke
- 1993 Halifax Hospital, Daytona Beach, Florida  
New Directions in Stroke  
Focus on Transcranial Doppler and Quantitative EEG
- 1993 Cobb Hospital Medical Center, Austell, Georgia  
Transcranial Doppler and Computerized EEG in the Evaluation and Treatment of the Stroke Patient
- 1993 University of Florida College of Medicine, Gainesville, Florida  
Focus on Transcranial Doppler and Computerized EEG in Brain Injury and Stroke
- 1993 Lloyd Nolan Hospital, Birmingham, Alabama  
New Technologies in the Prevention of Stroke
- 1993 Brookwood Medical Center, Birmingham, Alabama  
Focus on the use of transcranial Doppler and computerized EEG in the treatment diagnosis and management of the brain injured and stroke patient
- 1997 Florida Federation Council for Exceptional Children Conference, Orlando, Florida

Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) Related to Vasospasm as an Etiology

- 1997 Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy International Conference, Orlando, Florida  
 Reversing Stroke and Closed Head Injury Through Manipulating the Autonomic Nervous System
- 1998 Workers Case Managers Conference, West Coast Regional Case Management Association - 7th Annual Educational Conference  
 Presentation: Reversal of Stroke and Closed Head Injury Symptoms to the Regional Case Managers Association  
 Florida Society of the American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians 18th Annual Convention  
 Reversal of Stroke and Closed Head Injury
- 1999 Williamsburg National Stroke and Brain Injury Conference  
 1999 National Up-Date - Family Practice Conference

#### **OTHER SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS**

- 1994 Society of Professional Journalists National Convention  
 Focus on How to Avoid Stress
- 1995 Society of Professional Journalists. Broadcasting - Taishoff Seminar

Focus on How to Avoid a Heart Attack in the Newsroom

**ADVISORY AND EDITORIAL BOARDS**

- 1991-92 Director. Suncoast Epilepsy Society
- 1991-92 Director: American Heart Association. Upper Pinellas County, Florida
- 1992-94 Director: We Care Program of Pinellas County (Florida) Medical Society
- One of two physicians on Board of Directors who set up Pinellas County's pioneering program to ensure health care to the indigent
- 1995-96 Editor, LIFEBEAT, (combined news magazine of the St. Petersburg Times and the Pinellas County Medical Society)
- 1996-98 Chief Medical Officer: Vietnam Veterans of America, Inc. Florida West Coast

**ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

Recognized by the AMA for special expertise in Computerized EEG, Transcranial Doppler, Brain Injury and Strc as Author of CME Category I Lectures in these areas.

Examiner: Social Security, State of Florida.

State of Florida Accreditation for Electrophysiology. Used in Health and Rehabilitative Services Evaluations

**PUBLICATIONS AND COPYRIGHTS**

Published on MedForum's Lifelines: A Peer Reviewed Medical Journal. ([www.MedForum.com](http://www.MedForum.com)).

- 1995 Cerebral Vasospasm: A Common and Clinically Treatable Entity
- Author, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D. Distributed at the 9th International

- 1995 Hemodynamics Symposium, Charleston, South Carolina
- 1995 Cerebral Vasospasm: A Common and Clinically Treatable Entity  
Author, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D. Distributed at the 9th International Meeting of the American Heart Association, Charleston, South Carolina
- 1995 Cerebral Vasospasm: A Common and Clinically Treatable Entity.  
Author, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D. Published on MedForum's Lifelines
- 1995 Early Impressions and Treatment of Vasospasm  
Author, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D.
- 1995 Vasospasm: A Primer for Patients  
Author, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D.
- 1996 Attention Deficit - Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD): Related to Vasospasm as an Etiology  
Authors, Alexander Gimon, Ph.D., William M. Hammesfahr, M.D. and Donald Adkins, R.EEGT
- 1997 Treatment of Patients with Post-Concussion Symptoms Related to Vasospasm  
Authors, Michael D. Eastridge, Ph.D., William M. Hammesfahr, M.D.
- 1997 To a New Understanding of Personality, Behavior, and Neurological Disease

The Role of Brain and Blood

Authors, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D., Donald Adkins, R. EEG T

1997      Psychosis Caused by Cerebral Ischemia.

Authors, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D., Donald Adkins, R. EEG T

1997      Reversing Stroke Using Common Vasodilators

Authors, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D., Donald Adkins, R. EEG T

1998      Closed Head Injury - The Silent Epidemic.

Published in the National Magazine, Chief of Police

(The official publication of the National Association of Chiefs of Police)

Authors, William M. Hammesfahr, M.D., Det. Lt. G. Michael Munson (Ret.)

**PATENTS PENDING**

United States and International Patents applied for January 31, 1996. Priority Date June 6, 1995.

Method of diagnosis and treatment and related compositions and apparatus: (Abstract) A method of treatment of a disease comprising vasospasm or other symptoms alleviable by smooth muscle relaxation and a vasodilator delivery system. The figure is a TCD of MCA post nitroglycerin spray obtained during continuous monitoring

\*\*\*\*\*

